From: lagodzinski, Kimberly

To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>
Cc: m i<T =

Subject: RE: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm

Date: Wednesday, November 7, 2012 3:40:40 PM

Thanks — | will take a look and advise.

(b)(€)

From: Kent, Linda <TSA 0CC>
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2072 336 PM

To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC=>; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Jagodzinski, Kimberly
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA 0CC>

Subject: FW: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xIsm

| wanted to get your opinion on the question raised below regarding the new SPOT referral

regort.l

(b)(5):(b)(3):42 U.S.C. § 114(r)

/Linda

Linda L. Kent

Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards
Transportation Security Administration
Phone: 571-227[0)6) |

Ce||;|(b).(6)

Fax: 571-227-1381

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are

part of the agency deliberative process, or attorney-client work product, all of which are privileged and not

subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel
before disclosing any information contained in this e-mail.

From: Tauber, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 10:36 AM

To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

Subject: FW: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xIsm

(B)(5);(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

From: Tauber, Sarah

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 10:05 AM

To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

Subject: Fw: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm

LK,

TSA 15-00014 - 014051



Does this kind of thing go to you?

Sarah M. Tauber
Behavior Detection and Analysis Division (Acting)
Transportation Security Administration

From: Balkovic, Tayla

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 09:57 AM

To: Tauber, Sarah

Cc: King, Jennifer L; Maccario, Carl; Leaf, Stephanie
Subject: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xIsm

<<NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm>>
Sarah,

Here is the new proposed SPOT form. Please send this to our legal POC for approval,

(b)(5):(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

Please let me know if you have any

guestions.

TSA 15-00014 - 014052



Thanks,

Tayla Balkovic

Behavior Detection and Analysis Division
Transportation Security Administration
Office of Security Capabilities

601 § 12th St, Arlington, VA 22202-4220

Des

Fax: 571-227-1941

TSA 15-00014 - 014053



From: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC=

To: Bauer, fohn D <TSA OCC>

Subject: RE: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xIsm
Date: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 8:21:35 AM
John,

Did you provide feedback to Linda on this?J

(0)(5):(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

Kelly D. Wheaton
Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement

571 227{®i6)

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 3:36 PM

To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Jagodzinski, Kimberly
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA 0CC>

Subject: FW: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xIsm

| wanted to get your opinion on the guestion raised below regarding the new SPOT referral

I‘E[C_)Ol‘t.&

(b)(5):(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

| Linda

Linda L. Kent

Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards
Transportation Security Administration
Phone: 571-227{0)0©) |

Cell: [®)6) |

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

TSA 15-00014 - 014054



Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 10:36 AM
To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>
Subject: FW: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm

®)(5):(0)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

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

ISA 15-U0U14 - U14U39



(0)(5);(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

yPlease let me know if you have any

guestions.

Thanks,

Tayla Balkovic

Behavior Detection and Analysis Division
Transportation Security Administration
Office of Security Capabilities

601 S 12th St, Arlington, VA 22202-4220
Desk: 571-227[0®)]

ce S

Fax: 571-227-1941

TSA 15-00014 - 014056




From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC=>; lagodzinski, Kimberly
Cc: i<T. >

Subject: RE: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm

Date: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 9:18:39 AM

That’s a good suggestion.

Linda L. Kent

Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards
Transportation Security Administration
Phone: 571-2271®6)
Cell: [B)E) [
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

From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 8:47 AM

To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Jagodzinski, Kimberly
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA 0CC>

Subject: RE: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xIsm

(B)(3)

John B,

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

| wanted to get yvour opinion on the guestion raised below regarding the new SPOT referral

report.

(b)(5):(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

Linda

Linda L. Kent
Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards
Transportation Security Administration

TSA 15-00014 - 014057



Phone: 571-227{%©
Cell; [®X6) |
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
before disclosing any information contained in this e-malil.

From: Tauber, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 10:36 AM

To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

Subject: FW: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xIsm

ot e par o PR

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
Subject: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm

<<NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm>>

Sarah,

Here is the new proposed SPOT form. Please send this to our legal POC for approval,

(b)(5);(0)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(1)

TSA 15-00014 - 014058




(b)(5):(6)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

questions.

Thanks,

Tayla Balkovic

Behavior Detection and Analysis Division
Transportation Security Administration
Office of Security Capabilities

601 S 12th St, Arlington, VA 22202-4220

Desk: 571-22

Fax: 571-227-1941

|Please let me know if you have any

TSA 15-00014 - 014059




From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC=

ce: Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC=>; Itami, Brian; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; inski, Ki rl
Subject: RE: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm

Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 2:59:13 PM

Absolutely!

Linda L. Kent

Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards

Transportation Security Administration
Phone: _571-227|®1®) |

Cell: [0
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

From: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 2:57 PM

To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Itami, Brian; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Jagodzinski, Kimberly
Subject: RE: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xIsm

Linda,
That’s fine, but please let them know that | nonconcur if they don’t take the suggestion.
Kelly D. Wheaton

Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement
571 227-{848

From: Kent, Linda <TSA 0CC>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 2:56 PM

To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Jagodzinski, Kimberly
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Itami, Brian

Subject: RE: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xIsm

Thanks all. | will forward John’s alternative and rationale if that is ok with you. Linda

Linda L. Kent

Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards
Transportation Security Administration
Phone: 571-227{0)®)

Cell{®)(6) |

Fax: 571-227-1381

TSA 15-00014 - 014060



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

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 2:54 PM

To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Jagodzinski, Kimberly
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Itami, Brian

Subject: RE: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xIsm

(0)(5):(0)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 2:32 PM

To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Jagodzinski, Kimberly
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA 0CC>

Subject: RE: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm

Sarah “pinged” me on this today. Were we able to confirm that the FAMs need this
information for TISS and does anyone have any concerns? Thanks. Linda

Linda L. Kent

Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards
Transportation Security Administration
Phone: 571-227[@® |

Cell{®)6) [

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

(b)(S)

John B.

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

TSA 15-00014 - 014061



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

report

(b)(5):(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

Linda

Linda L. Kent
Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards
Transportation Security Administration

Phone: 571-227-®6)
Cell: |b)6)

Fax: 571-227-1381

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are

part of the agency deliberalive process, or attorney-client work product, all of which are privileged and not

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

To: Kent, Linda <TSA 0CC>

Subject: FW: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xIsm

Note the part of @184

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

TSA 15-00014 - 014062



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

(b)(5);(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

Please let me know if you have any

questions.
Thanks,

Tayla Balkovic
Behavior Detection and Analysis Division
Transportation Security Administration

Office of Security Capabilities

TSA 15-00014 - 014063



601 S 12th St, Arlington, VA 22202-4220

Desk: 571-227-{©X6)

Cell: IR

Fax: 571-227-1941

TSA 15-00014 - 014064



From: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC=

To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Bauer, John D <TSA QCC>; Jagodzinski, Kimberly
Cc: i<T >

Subject: RE: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm

Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 2:52:44 PM

Linda,
(b)(3)

Kelly D. Wheaton
Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement

571 227{®X6) |

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 2:32 PM

To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Jagodzinski, Kimberly
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>

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
Phone: 571-227[DI6)
Cell: |®X6) |
Fax: 571-227-1381

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are

part of the agency deliberative process, or attorney-client work product, all of which are privileged and not

Subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel
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

TSA 15-00014 - 014065




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

(b)(B)

Linda

Linda L. Kent

Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards
Transportation Security Administration
Phone: 571-227{b)6)]_]

Cell: [()6)

Fax: -227-

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

(b)(5);(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(n)

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

TSA 15-00014 - 014066



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

TSA 15-00014 - 014067



Office of Security Capabilities
601 § 12th St, Arlington, VA 22202-4220
Desk: 571-227

Cel[BT0)

Fax: 571-227-1941

TSA 15-00014 - 014068



From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

To: Tauber, Sarah; Balkovic, Tayla; Walker, Robert

Cc: m i<T =; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC=>; lagodzinski, Kimberly; Bauer, John D <TSA QCC=>;
Itami, Brian

Subject: RE: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xIsm

Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:53:08 PM

All kudos go to John Bauer.

Linda L. Kent

Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards
Transportation Security Administration
Phone: 571-227-2675

Cell: 202-384-7121

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

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:51 PM

To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC=>; Balkovic, Tayla; Walker, Robert

Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Jagodzinski, Kimberly; Bauer, John D
<TSA OCC=>; Itami, Brian

Subject: RE: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xIsm

Linda,

Perfect, absolutely the direction that we needed.

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 3:38 PM

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

LPIease let us know if you have further

guestions. Linda

Linda L. Kent

TSA 15-00014 - 014069



Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards

Transportation Security Administration
Phone: 571-227[C)6)

Cell:|®)6)

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

(6)(5):(0)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

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

(6)(5).(0)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

I1SA 15-00014 - 014070




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

Desk: 571-227 b5)(6)

Fax: 571-227-1941

|Please let me know if you have any

TSA 15-00014 - 014071






